DATE: IN CITY COUNCIL, APRIL 13,2023

TO: HONORABLE MEMBERS OF THE NEW BEDFORD CITY COUNCIL
FROM: CITY CLERK/CLERK OF THE CITY COUNCIL
SUBJECT: LIVERY LICENSE APPLICATION — RENEWAL OF LICENSE

The undersigned, on behalf of the Applicant, hereby submits a copy of the Application requesting a PRIVATE LIVERY
LICENSE, under the provisions of M.G.L., Chapter 159A, Section 1 and amendments thereto, and M.L.G. Chapter 270, Section
22 (Smoke-Free Workplace Law) and all other laws applicable to such operation, to carry passenger for hire over the streets of
New Bedford.

NAME SEAN CIMINELLO
BUSINESS NAME YES WE VAN, LLC
ADDRESS 22 SHANNON WAY
BUSINESS ADDRESS 651 ORCHARD STREET
SUITE 202A
CITY/STATE/ZIP DARTMOUTH, MA 02747
BUSINESS CITY/STATE/ZIP NEW BEDFORD, MA 02740

Please note that the City Clerk’s Office has the Original Application on File, as well as additional paperwork necessary to
receive the Private Livery License (CORI, DOR TAX, Smoke-Free Information, etc.).

Thank you in advance for your attention to this matter.
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/Dennis W. Farias
City Clerk/Clerk of the City Council
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